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Hannah Zimmerman

From: Mobley, Sally J <Sally.Mobley@flhealth.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 2:52 PM
To: Hannah Zimmerman
Subject: RE: Permit approval request for 161 SW Old Cypress Way, Lake City 32024

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This message originated from an external source. We encourage you to exercise caution and verify the authenticity of this 
communication. If you suspect any malicious intent or phishing attempt, please report it immediately by utilizing the 
Mimecast Phish Alert button. 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

That was sent to them on 8/19. 
 
From: Hannah Zimmerman <Hannah.Zimmerman@greatdayimprovements.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 2:30 PM 
To: Mobley, Sally J <Sally.Mobley@flhealth.gov> 
Subject: RE: Permit approval request for 161 SW Old Cypress Way, Lake City 32024 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

Can I please get the approval to provide to Columbia County? 
 

 
 
Hannah Zimmerman 
Permit Coordinator 
 
 
Tampa OFFICE 
8813 Venture Cove | Tampa, FL 33637 
Main: 813-620-0931 
Hannah.Zimmerman@greatdayimprovements.com 

patioenclosures.com 
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Part of the Great Day Improvements family of brands. 

WE'RE GROWING! Apply today to join our team. 

From: Mobley, Sally J <Sally.Mobley@flhealth.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 11:13 AM 
To: Hannah Zimmerman <Hannah.Zimmerman@greatdayimprovements.com> 
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

Okay.  I will release in the name of Phipps. 
 
From: Hannah Zimmerman <Hannah.Zimmerman@greatdayimprovements.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 11:10 AM 
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

That is the home owner.  
 

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 9:47 AM 
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

Hey just noticed on statement it’s in the name of someone other than Steven Bell.  It’s in the name of Harold 
WARREN PHIPPS.  The paperwork needs to be in the name of the owner. 
Just so everything matches at our office and the building dept. 
 
From: Hannah Zimmerman <Hannah.Zimmerman@greatdayimprovements.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 4:46 PM 
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

Please see attachment provided from the homeowner  সহ঺঻ 
 

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 10:21 AM 
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

They won’t need one from EH. You would need one from Bldg & Zoning I believe. 
We would just send a release to B&Z. 
 
From: Hannah Zimmerman <Hannah.Zimmerman@greatdayimprovements.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 10:16 AM 
To: Mobley, Sally J <Sally.Mobley@flhealth.gov> 
Subject: Re: Permit approval request for 161 SW Old Cypress Way, Lake City 32024 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

They won’t need a health department permit or a permit at all?  
I have requested this from the homeowner!  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 9:48:00 AM 
To: Hannah Zimmerman <Hannah.Zimmerman@greatdayimprovements.com> 
Subject: RE: Permit approval request for 161 SW Old Cypress Way, Lake City 32024  
  
This message originated from an external source. We encourage you to exercise caution and 
verify the authenticity of this communication. If you suspect any malicious intent or phishing 
attempt, please report it immediately by utilizing the Mimecast Phish Alert button. 

If they can send you or me a statement showing they have city sewer, then they will not need to do a permit. 
  
From: Hannah Zimmerman <Hannah.Zimmerman@greatdayimprovements.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 8:02 AM 
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

It has city sewer per the homeowner.  
  
Thank you,  
  

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 9:01 AM 
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

I see on the survey that this lot has city water.   Does it have a septic tank or city sewer? 
I did not see a tank on the survey. 
Thanks. 
  
From: Hannah Zimmerman <Hannah.Zimmerman@greatdayimprovements.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 8:18 AM 
To: Mobley, Sally J <Sally.Mobley@flhealth.gov>; Santillana, Sara-Jo N <Sara-Jo.Santillana@flhealth.gov> 
Subject: Permit approval request for 161 SW Old Cypress Way, Lake City 32024 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL: DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

Good morning,  
  
Attached are all documents to request for environmental approval. Please let me know if there is anything 
additional.  
  
When fees are ready to be paid, I can call and pay them  সহ঺঻ 
  
Thank you,  

 
 
Hannah Zimmerman 
Permit Coordinator 
 
 
Tampa OFFICE 
8813 Venture Cove | Tampa, FL 33637 
Main: 813-620-0931 
Hannah.Zimmerman@greatdayimprovements.com 

patioenclosures.com 

 You don't often get email from hannah.zimmerman@greatdayimprovements.com. Learn why this is important   
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Part of the Great Day Improvements family of brands. 

WE'RE GROWING! Apply today to join our team. 


